_ Noreen Foley

From: Noreen Foley <nfoley@fixset.com>

Sent: Tuesday 20 November 2018 13:58

To: ‘Esther S'

Subject: RE: Laune Future Holdings

Attachments: Laune Future Holdings SSAS 15.10.18.pdf

Dear Esther,
Attached please find a copy of the signed doc as requested. | have just sent out the original in the post to you today.

Should you require any further details, etc., please do not hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks, :
Kind regards, ( OP

Noreen. 7 )

Fix Set Ireland Ltd., ~ )

e-mail: nfoley@fixset.com - <<\ Q}%
website: www.fixset.com OP“ )

é Please don’t print this e-mail unless you really need to.

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by Fix Set Ireland Ltd., for the use of the named individual or entity to which
it is directed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete
it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email so that the sender's address records can be
corrected,

Registered in Ireland under Registration Number : 293326
Registered Office : Stoneshade, Farrantoreen, Killorglin, Co. Kerry, V93 N2V1, Ireland.

From: Esther S [mailto:esther@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: Monday 19 November 2018 10:26

To: Noreen Foley <nfoley@rwm.ie>; nfoley@fixset.com
Subject: Laune Future Holdings

Dear Noreen,
1 hope you are well.

Sorry to trouble you. I have written to Adrian and William regarding the annual administration fee due for
Laune Future Holdings SSAS Pension Scheme.

[ would be most grateful if you may be able to assist with Adrian and William signing the instruction letter
addressed to Smith and Williamson (attached) and popping the signed letter back in the post to me.

Adrian and William signed the attached letter and post it to:
Pension Practitioner

48 Chorley New Road

Bolton

BL1 4AP

Thank you so much for your help.



Mr William Ismay . L
¥ 7 T Diréctor ~Bankifig & Treasury Operations
Smith & Williamson Investment Services Limited
25 Moorgate
London
EC2R 6AY

Dear William,

Laune Future Holdings SSAS
Acconnt Ref: 1.A843-90/NCBB
Account Number: 56000909
Sort Code: 16-57-60

Mr W J Browne

Laune Future Holdings SSAS
30 Gaynes Hill Road
Woodford Green

Essex

IG8 8HX

15th October 2018

Please arrange for the transfer of £1,458.00 to be made by BACS with immediate effect to the

following account:

Bank Name: Barclays Bank Plc
“Account Nanre: PensionPractitioner -
Sort Code: 20-45-45

Account number: 23784606

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. -
Yours sincere //

P C % :
W J Browne Adrian P Cronin

TRUSTEE TRUSTEE




